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STATE OF CALIFORNIA - NATURAL RESOURCES AGENCY Gavin Newsom, Governor 

CALIFORNIA ENERGY COMMISSION 
1516 NINTH STREET 
SACRAMENTO, CA 95814-5512 
www.energy.ca.gov 

Mr. John A. Pacheco 
State Regulatory Counsel 
San Diego Gas & Electric 
8330 Century Park Court, CP32D 
San Diego, CA 92123 

April 3, 2019 

RE: 2019 Integrated Energy Policy Report (IEPR): Request for Extension of Time to 
File Electricity Resource Plans and Electricity Demand Forecasts 

Dear Mr. Pacheco: 

This letter is in response to your March 27, 2019, written request to extend the fi ling deadl ine for 
San Diego Gas & Electric (SDG&E) to submit certain Electricity Resource Plans and Electricity 
Demand Forecast forms required by the California Energy Commission in support of the 2019 
IEPR. The Energy Commission adopted detailed instructions for the scope and timing of these 
required data submissions at a business meeting on November 7, 2018. 

SDG&E is seeking an extension from April 15, 2019, to May 13, 2019, to submit Demand 
Forecast forms due to adjustments being made to forecasting models and post modeling 
processes; as well as an extension from April 26, 2019, to May 24, 2019, to submit Electricity 
Resource Plans. The extension would allow SDG&E to incorporate the most recent load 
forecast into the submittal. 

I appreciate that SDG&E strives to submit data of the highest quality and I find that good cause 
exists for the requested extensions. Therefore, in accordance with Title 20, California Code of 
Regulations, section 1342(c), the request for extending the deadlines to submit the Demand 
Forecast and Supply Electricity Resource Plans forms is granted. 

Drew Bohan 
Executive Director 

cc: Jared Babula, Office of Legal Counsel 
Siva Gunda, Deputy Director, Energy Assessments Division 
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